
From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 6:25 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: HQ partnership with Kellogg Foundation (MI) on lead in schools

Importance: High

fvl

From: Crooks, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Moriarty, Edward
Cc: Deltoral, Miguel; Thomas Poy
Subject: HQ partnership with Kellogg Foundation (MI) on lead in schools
Importance: High

Hi, Ed. I remember back in 2012, Francine St. Denis, partnered with the Kellogg Foundation in MI, to sample for lead in schools at Calhoun County Health Dept (Paul Makoski). MDEQ, community water program (Richard Benzie) is looking for the sampling protocol that was used in that sampling effort. We at Region 5 were not involved in this project, so we did not receive a final report—if there was a final report. I'm pretty sure Francine has retired, so I'm wondering if you are aware of a final report, which would document the sampling protocol—not just first draw samples, but sequential sampling.

Thank you for checking this out, Ed. The State is looking for this tomorrow, if possible—yes, it's related to Flint.

Jennifer

Jennifer Kurtz Crooks
Michigan Program Manager
Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
U.S. EPA Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, Illinois 60604
312.886.0244
crooks.jennifer@epa.gov
312.582.5853 (fax)